CITY OF

BOARD OF APPEALS PLATTEVILLE

OF THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE —— e —

AGENDA

Monday, June 19, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.
Council Chambers at City Hall

75 N. Bonson Street

Platteville, Wisconsin 53818

1. Call to Order
2. Approve Minutes: February 20, 2023

3. Variance: 1430 Country Club Court — Mike Dietzel (BA23-VA02-02)
190 N. Second Street — Allegiant Oil (BA23-VA03-03)

Staff Presentation

Applicant Statement

Public Statements in Favor

Public Statements Against

Public Statements in General
Applicant Rebuttal

Board of Appeals Discussion & Action
Findings of Fact

Sm e a0 T

4. Adjournment

If you have concerns or comments related to an item on this agenda, but are unable to attend the meeting, please
send the comments to carrolli@platteville.org or call 608-348-9741 x 2235.




MINUTES
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
February 20, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.
Council Chambers at City Hall

MEMBERS PRESENT: Todd Kasper, Dana Niehaus, Gene Weber, Karen Lynch, Kevin Wunderlin
ALTERNATE MEMBERS PRESENT: John Zuehlke

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

STAFF PRESENT: Joe Carroll (Community Development Director), Ric Riniker (Building Inspector),
Ryan Simmons (Fire Chief)

A regular Board of Appeals meeting was held at 7:00 p.m., February 20, 2023.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion by Weber, second by Kasper, to approve the minutes of the August 15, 2022 meeting. Motion
approved.

VARIANCE REQUEST:
Platteville Fire Department — 450 N. Court Street

Carroll introduced the variance request from the Platteville Fire Department who seeks permission to
construct a new fire station that will not be in conformance with minimum street-yard setback
requirements of Chapter 22.054(E) of the City of Platteville Municipal Code.

The City is proposing to construct a new fire station in the location of the former OE Gray School building,
which will be demolished. The proposed location for this new building will not meet the required street-
yard setback along Court Street. As proposed, the building will be 10 feet from the lot line along Court
Street. Section 22.054(E) of the Zoning Ordinance requires a minimum street-yard setback of 25 feet.
The proposed setback of 10 feet does not meet this requirement, so the Fire Department is requesting
a variance to this requirement.

Carroll stated that because this project will be a City building, Staff is refraining from providing an
opinion regarding this request and will instead explain the reasons why the building is being located
where it is, and why the 10’ setback is being requested.

One of the goals of the building design is to have as many functions of the building as possible on the
main floor, and to have that floor as accessible as possible. This also includes access to the building
from the parking lots. Since the flattest part of the site is to the east and south, the goal is to locate
the building as close as possible toward the southeast corner.

Because the fire trucks are very large vehicles, having adequate space on the site for the trucks to
enter and exit the building becomes very important. Due to the state highway being located on
Chestnut and Adams Street to the south of the site, the desire is to have the main truck exit as close
to this intersection as possible. The streets at that location are wider and provide better access to the
rest of the City than the other streets fronting the site.

The intent is for the trucks to enter the building from the north and exit to the south. The design
engineers have completed some computer modeling of the larger trucks entering and exiting the
building. The modeling shows there is a very tight exiting situation for the trucks leaving the building
from the bay on the far west. There is limited space for the trucks to maneuver without encroaching



onto the neighboring property. This situation results in the need to have the building located as far to
the east as possible.

Applicant statement. None

Public statements in favor. None

Public statements against. None

Public statements in general.

Carl Peterson owns property adjacent to the site. He stated that he has no objection to the zoning or
requested variance, but he is against the fire station being built at this site. He believes that this is a bad
location due to the traffic impacts and site access issues.

Applicant Rebuttal.

Chief Simmons commented that the fire station location has been previously studied and it was
determined that this is the best location.

Board Discussion.

Weber stated that he looked at the site previously and feels that based on the design and location of the
building there will be no impacts on site visibility or traffic visibility.

The location has been studied previously and it has been determined this is the best location.
The fire department needs a new building to accommodate all the needs of the department.

There is no direct impact on any adjacent properties because the proposed variance is from the street
right-of-way rather than a shared lot line.

Motion by Kasper to approve the variance as presented. Second by Wunderlin. Upon roll call vote,
motion was approved unanimously.

The Findings of Fact were discussed:

The St. Mary’s school and church buildings, as well as other buildings in the neighborhood are closer
than the required 25-foot setback, so there will be no significant impact on the neighborhood.

There is no risk or impact to pedestrians or cars.

The existing 25-foot setback is somewhat arbitrary. Other nearby districts have smaller setbacks.
The request is not against the public interest.

ADJOURN:

Motion by Weber, second by Lynch, to adjourn. Motion carried unanimously.

Joe Carroll, Community Development Director Approved:



STAFF REPORT TO THE BOARD OF APPEALS

From: Community Planning & Development Department
Date: June 19, 2023
Re: Variance from Zoning Ordinance

Case #: BA23-VA02-02

Request: Variance from Section 22.04(B)(3) of the Zoning Ordinance regarding the
height of a fence.

Applicant: Michael Dietzel

Location: 1430 Country Club Court

Surrounding Uses and Zoning;:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan
Proper.ty mn Residential R-3 Medium Density Residential
Question
North Residential R-3 Medium Density Residential
South Residential R-3 Medium High Density Residential
East Residential R-3 Medium Density Residential
West Golf Course R-1 Golf Course

BACKGROUND

1. The applicant owns and resides in a single-family home at 1430 Country Club Court. The
applicant is requesting a variance regarding the height of a fence in the street yard.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

2. The property is located on Country Club Court, but the property also has frontage onto
Highway 80 at the rear of the house. The owner would like to install a 6" tall solid fence on
the west side of the property, which will be located between the house and Highway 80. By
definition, any portion of the property located between the house and the street is
considered a street yard.

3. The zoning ordinance limits the height of fences in the street yard of residential properties
to 4 feet maximum. Since the applicant would like to install a fence that is 6 feet in height, a
variance is required to allow an additional 2 feet of height.



1430 Country Club Court Variance

STAFF ANALYSIS

4. As with any variance request, there are three standards that must be considered. The first
standard requires the applicant to show that a strict application of the dimensional
standards in the Zoning Ordinance would lead to an unnecessary hardship. The Wisconsin
State Supreme Court has determined that a hardship exists only when the applicant can
show that the regulations would unreasonably prevent the owner from using the property
for a permitted purpose or would render conformity with such restrictions unnecessarily
burdensome. The applicant is currently using the property for a residence and will continue
to be able to use the property for a residence without a variance. The applicant is allowed to
install a fence that is 4 feet tall at this location. Therefore, the issue is whether or not the
restriction on the taller fence is an unnecessary hardship. Staff does not believe the situation
meets the legal definition of an unnecessary hardship.

5. The second standard requires the applicant to show that the hardship is due to some unique
feature of the property, such as an odd shape or the presence of natural features. The
problem with the fence height is due to the property having two street frontages (front and
back), however, this is not a unique situation as there are other lots in the City with this
same situation. There does not appear to be any unique situation present with the property
that meets the legal standard.

6. The third standard requires the applicant to show that the variance, if granted, will not have
a negative impact on the public interest. There will be approximately 27 feet from the edge
of the road to the fence, and approximately 20 feet from the walking path to the fence. All
of the closest properties are well screened with trees and shrubs so the fence will not be
readily visible to them, so there should be limited impact. The impact on the general public
should also be limited. The fence will be located far enough from the highway so there will
not be an issue with visibility for vehicles. Therefore, it appears that the third standard
may have been met.

7. A similar variance request was approved in the Spring of 2022 for a 6" height fence in the
street yard for the property at 575 Camp Street. This property is on the corner of Camp
Street and Lancaster Street (Hwy. 81). Another similar variance was approved in 2005 for
the property at 1055 Hathaway Street, which also has frontage onto Highway 81 (Lancaster
Street).

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

8. Staff does not believe the application meets all three of the legal standards needed for
approval. However, similar variances have been approved in the past.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Location Maps, Application, Site Map

BA23-VA02-02 2 6/19/23



City of Platteville

—

ERATHRE

";:L‘rﬁlﬁ[i[ﬁb,(—l[:‘ E{[E)_*‘—;‘:
= TibiE

}
1
L‘
.

5/15/2023, 4:05:15 PM
Centerlines

l: City Boundary

| | Parcel Data (2022)

Landmark Names




APPLICATION TO THE CITY OF

BOARD OF APPEALS PLATTEVILLE
JUSTIFICATION FOR THE REQUEST —

VARIANCE: State in the spaces below how your variance request conforms to the Three Standards Test as described
in the “Zoning Variance FAQ” document. Attach additional sheets ifnecessary

L UNNECESSARY | /)¢ fgpech, |oAl o/ aclyed 5 neylf b
PRESENT hoghwx | \ ¢ (‘IL{-L, R [\ W 7[’4 n 5[( K Q'M’V lt\lf!ﬂ

) <]t 1 ~J [ "

BECAUSE: s 7 /mW\ Lape € o KQ 1o} iom\d\ Ld\n.@ 70

A

—

M()M(hm(\ ,(’;A/ : W\ ﬂ)[t&l’\ fﬁ/}fx l/"\ 4 4
ox_upd | spnley e Hnlh, f2 o« ﬁ/img

{

2. THEHARDSHIP | n Dl denecsahon I l./(ekf[u(/ A cléck //
1S DUE TO THE -
UNIQUE — o L v )
reATURESOF | L 13 Uil o | \AL&JA@KU&’/’( b(N‘/‘(.Qf He L\idf\uﬁ?@
THE PROPERTY v
IN THAT:

3. THEVARIANCE | e ’ ol afill  be. oﬁ‘é}’ [JM(\ Ld km/ué
) S i y y i 7. 5

WILL NOT BE
CONTRARY TO
THE PUBLIC
INTEREST
BECAUSE:

APPEAL OF AN ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION: Provide a description of your appeal.

CITY OFFICIAL(S) WHO MADE THE
DECISION YOU ARE APPEALING:

DECISION OF OFFICIALS:

DESCRIBE YOUR APPEAL
Attach additional
sheets if necessary:

SIGNATURES: The undersigned person(s) hereby give notice to the Board of Zoning Appeals of the City of Platteville, Wisconsin,

of an appeal and/or request for a varianc
APPELLANT: , M oate: S/ S/ 2023

APPELLANT: DATE:

EMAILTO: carrolli@platteville.org Telephone (608) 348-9741 ext.2235 wwuw.platteville.org
OR RETURN TO: Community Planning & Development, P.O. Box 780, 75 N. Bonson St., Platteville, Wisconsin 53818-0780



APPLICATION TO THE CITY OF

BOARD OF APPEALS PLATTEVILLE

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN e =

GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICANT/AGENT OWNER

NAME(S): | )i/, /]y (,u:l; D.-tAzed

MALING | 43 (malv Club CF

ADDRESS: P]m)&. e ’ 1Y 535K

PHONE: | (50,3) S54(-9%/4

EMAIL: md‘fj?zd i @jma.'\.cam
-

TYPE OF REQUEST: EXVariance from Code Requirements [ ] Appeal of Administration Decision

PROPERTY INFORMATION: Attach additional sheets if necessary.

STEADDRESS: | 130 (ualv Clile CF | PARCELID:
LEGAL (

DESCRIPTION:

CURRENT USE &

IMPROVEMENTS:

PROPOSED USE &

IMPROVEMENTS:
DIMENSIONS REQUIRED REQUESTED CORNER LOT? D Yes m No
(FTORSQFT) | (FTORSQFT)
STREET YARD: ZONING DISTRICT:
LEFT SIDE YARD: CODE REFERENCE
RIGHT SIDE YARD: (SECTION NO.):
REAR YARD:
AREA:
OTHER:
OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Application Filed: 54/5:'[’1-07-5 Fee Paid (S): Y Receipt Number:
Board of Appeals Action: BoA Date: 6/1‘1/2.023 Permit Number: __ HAZY VAP~
Conditions:

EMAILTO: carrolli@platteville.org  Telephone (608) 348-9741 ext.2235 www.platteville.org
OR RETURN TO: Community Planning & Development, P.O. Box 780, 75 N. Bonson St., Platteville, Wisconsin 53818-0780






-

e

i

e
e







STAFF STATEMENT TO THE BOARD OF APPEALS

From: Community Planning & Development Department
Date: June 19, 2023
Re: Variance from Zoning Ordinance

Case #: BA23-VA(03-03

Request: Variance from Section 22.11 of the Zoning Ordinance regarding the
installation of a digital sign.

Applicant: Allegiant Oil

Location: 190 N. Second Street

Surrounding Uses and Zoning;:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan
Propet.'ty m Commercial CBT Mixed Use
Question
North Residential R-2 Medium Density Residential
South Commercial B-2 Commercial
East Residential CBT Mixed Use
West Police Department CBT Mixed Use

BACKGROUND

1. The applicant owns the Allegiant Oil property at 190 N. Second Street. The applicant would
like to install a new freestanding sign to replace the existing sign on the corner of Furnace
Street and Third Street. The proposed sign will be a digital/ electronic message sign, which
is not allowed in that zoning district.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

2. The applicant will be removing the existing freestanding sign and installing a new free-
standing sign using the existing pole at the same location. The existing sign has a portion
that is a manual changeable copy sign, which means someone has to climb onto the
platform and change the letters to change the message. The proposed sign will include an
electronic message sign to display information on gas prices and other product information
that can all be controlled remotely. The overall sign size will be 87" x 96”, which is slightly
smaller than the existing sign.

3. The property is zoned CBT Central Business Transition District, which does not allow
electronic message signs. The size, location and height of the proposed sign are in



Allegiant Oil Variance

conformance with the ordinance requirements. The applicant is requesting a variance to
allow the electronic message sign as proposed.

STAFF ANALYSIS

4,

As with any variance request, there are three standards that must be considered. The first
standard requires the applicant to show that a strict application of the dimensional and
other standards in the Zoning Ordinance would lead to an unnecessary hardship. The
Wisconsin State Supreme Court has determined that a hardship exists only when the
applicant can show that the regulations would unreasonably prevent the owner from using
the property for a permitted purpose or would render conformity with such restrictions
unnecessarily burdensome. The applicant has an existing viable use of the property that can
continue, and the applicant has an existing sign that meets the code requirements. Itis
questionable if the first standard has been met for the variance request.

The second standard requires the applicant to show that the hardship is due to some unique
feature of the property, such as an odd shape or the presence of natural features. There does
not appear to be any significant physical features of the property that differentiate it from
other properties in the CBT district. It appears this standard has not been met.

The third standard requires the applicant to show that the variance, if granted, will not have
a negative impact on the public interest. Staff believes that since this sign and structure will
be replacing an existing similar structure in the same location, the overall impact on the
public will be limited. It appears that the third standard may have been met for the variance
request.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

7. The request does not appear to meet all three of the standards needed for approval; if the

Board agrees the variance should be denied.

ATTACHMENTS: Location Map, Application, Sign Drawing

BA23-VA03-03 2 6/19/23



5/25/2023, 3:34:14 PM

— Centerlines
:l City Boundary

Landmark Names

1:4,514
0 0.03 0.06 0.11 mi
f L L — —4
0 0.04 0.09 0.18 km



5/25/2023, 3:35:03 PM

— Centerlines

1 city Boundary

Address Points (Data in Progress)

©  Active

1:564




o e iR
= e
o T

o e

m\i s ..T ‘ e

=z o A
. == Ey..r.ﬁ _,_,._.r.,:(,r

ﬁ L5 IINYHIXI
45655 35VHOHNd
[ swrawras vasua w

aniTosvo 13sdid

2~ 13and L..lwmmn_
2

jio LAy

bnpX 2




APPLICATION TO THE C]TY OF

BOARD OF APPEALS

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN

General Information (please type or print clearly)

Applicant/Agent Owner
Name | mike Lanqe (Lanje S @maggj il guant 0 TeA TN
¥ 4 [4
Address | 50 7, Route %N fAﬁ' DR 10 Norfh 2ad Strect
Phone | 043-590-3297 0oR-132 -Ghgz Y57
Email WMM*"V (@\ngsuc“ﬂ (o 5@0#6 equﬁ ) ualzm e

Type of Request: @ Variance from Code Requirements
D Appeal of Administrative Decision

Property Information (Attach additional sheets if necessary)
Address of Property in Question;___{ 90 Vorth 2nd  Staed , Platteville, WI

Legal Description:

Current Use and Improvements:

Proposed Use and Improvements: Q;\/ﬂ/wljg Zx “Sf’m;w: ZH S ijw\
Ale u) 'Su;mt bnll bo Swvalleon Hhod st g

Dimensions: Required Requested Is this a corner lot? A>i€ YES — NO
Street Yard ft. ft. Zoning District:

Left Side Yard ft. ft. "

Right Side Yard ft : it Code Reference (Section No.):

Rear Yard - ft. fi.

Area sq. ft. sq. ft.

Other

File Number; 8A23-VA03 - 03

OFFICE USE ONLY _ Sos
Date Application Filed;__*#%% /2025 Fee Paid/Receipt #

Board of Appeals Action & Date:
Conditions:




Justification for the Request (attach additional sheets if necessary)

APPEAL OF AN ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION: Provide a description of your appeal.
City official(s) who made the decision you are appealing: A o W éSSC}f‘i e Ceufrn

Decision of official(s):

Describe your appeal: T iewkd | Ky ¥ UalD date Qs i"S‘thi

a/x&/njf&a.w s ,97 S;.Z/V‘ Jdr Aa LED pn2 ‘57‘35%/»«;@ Cepilin,

VARIANGE: State in the spaces below how your variance request conforms to the Three Standards
Test as described in the attached Q&A document. Attach a separate sheet if necessary.

1) Unnecessary Hardship is present because... vk 14 @v&w)\ &' (J'w/w;;é

A Chemgeel 2 Céﬁ‘l board ¢ pmpencd  4n o naredsaqe

h J ] /"

cepXeqa .  Algo C@N Pt alpt  of mmga?_@ on Ay boed,

2) The hardship is due to unique features of the property in that... The fﬂe,«s}m/)@; L9

uv'“zi)w s i oA wiheae £ o4 Jocaded.

'3) The variance will not be contrary to the public interest because...

LT Showld Nt he Con ~~’%fc’m‘} 4p Iﬂéziﬁii%' FEMTFRESTS

Signatures
The undersigned person(s) hereby give notice to the Board of Zoning Appeals of the City of Platteville,

Wisconsin, of an appeal and/or request for a variance.

APPELLANT: //}/Zw/%ﬁaﬂ /7 7,,,,\/\=——~ DATE, 5~ 17—

APPELLANT: DATE:




Buysixg

adid Bupsixa uo junop
19)uad abessaw @37 wwQl “subis aoud seb 37 .21 (2)
pue sjaued j1onpold ‘sieq JOpIAIP UiM JaUIGeD Wwnuiwnly *s,q37 SHUM yum
pajeuiwn|ji pue xoe|q pakesds jauiqe) “paidde yuud [enbip yym saoey uexa ajym

W0~ L=p/€ BB

= U)IM JaUIqeD pajeutwnii E:..__E.:_m |leysul pue ysiwing ubis Bunsixa anowsy
W0~ =2/l 2.0
-
ey
=
O N
o |~
- w
I EY
2 |
w
=
©
S
=
]
auijosey |asaig
e
— 710 i1n
£E ! suh "ﬂ‘
n |
«V/L SE
I ]
T 1
u8
9510202 LHOINALOO® ja03 A} dxo si ujesay pajpogquie suo oy} 0) Jejjwis ubls e jonssuod o) suejd wmu_._u Jo asn J0 Auedwod anoA jo ssafojdwe ay) uey} Joyjo suoAue o} suejd asey} JO UORIGIYXS JO ‘uoyNqu)sIp
‘sue|d asayj 03 Buipsosoe pasnjoenuew ubis v n:o._o :m_m abue woyy 0mncu=i 03 JoyjeyM JO UONEISPISUOD INOA Jo asodind ajos ey) 103 A anoA oy p qns a1e Aay) ‘seafojdwa s,3) J0 3oMm [eujBlI0 ay) Jo Jnsal ay) aze pue dnoio ubig ebue ayy jo Apadoad aajsnjoxa ayy ase sueld esay
| I :seles
$208'¥08'008(924) 11o1) , 6.69'285'888(224) 1101) Lo . dNOo¥Yd NOIS
vmww‘mwnw.mm.mmw<u' i mvﬂmwm\mmwmm&m(u_v 31v2S OL 39 LON AYIN dydaig: a :panosddy
0599'88€°€9S P i 4 . B
10825 V) ‘Moduereq Gz019 71 ‘enbngna ‘3 AdOD dad eieidiueibajiei NS woo "u @ _ So m ue — MMM
"9ny AeueD 6955 N S€ einox 11 08L4 £2/82/y @ea eljiAeReld - 10 JueiBallY HualD
vauy $31119 avnO VINY ALVAS-I¥L

pajeolpul se :9[eds




